

HELENE MARIA

Telephone: 06.25.47.60.85 | Email: helene.maria2209@gmail.com | Website: www.helenemaria.fr
Address: 6 rue Montgolfier, 93500 Pantin, FRANCE

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Product Manager with 7 years in the workforce, I've focused my last 5 years in the agile methodology working in a start-up. Leading the digital product, I've set up all the internal processes to bring all the clients to the online tool and I've brought customer satisfaction to 90%. I'm now an expert in leading teams and digital products at any stage of their development. I possess a M.S in Computer Science and working knowledge of multiple languages and frameworks.

EXPERIENCE

URBAN CAMPUS

Product Manager

Paris, FRANCE
April 2019 - October 2023

- Roadmap definition based on user research data
- Agile's rituals setup leading to the deployment of the Urban Campus digital tools used daily by clients
- Leader of support, validation tests and continuous improvements
- Manager of a Product Owner

ARKADIN

Billing System Manager

Paris, France
June 2016 – March 2019

- Supervised a team of two engineers
- Project and Budget Manager for the production releases - in contact with external developers
- Improve the monitoring, the automation and the use of the application leading to more than 5000\$ of revenue gained per month

ARKADIN

Billing Software Engineer

Schaumburg, IL
October 2014 – May 2016

- Testing, integration, support and business analyst for the multiple billing systems
- Database, server and taxes management
- Improve team's efficiency through automation of processes and system

CITRON

Software Engineer internship

Suresnes, FRANCE
March – September 2014

- Creation of an Artificial Intelligence to offer the best solution to reduce the electricity consumption (Java, google app engine, Maven, Github)
- Realization of an iPad application using Swift, Cocoapods, Realm

PERSONAL PROJECTS

YOGA TEACHER

Teacher (instagram @helene.power.yoga)

Paris, FRANCE
Depuis 2021

- Teaching 2 yoga classes per week through the Olybe platform
- Week-ends' workshops

WORDPRESS WEBSITES DEVELOPMENT

Freelance engineer

Paris, France
Depuis 2021

- Wordpress websites creation (Hosting, Design, Development, SEO)
- Exemple : <http://www.floriandinca.fr>

EDUCATION

ECE PARIS

Paris, FRANCE

Master's degree, specialized in Computer Science

2009-2014

- Ranked fifth out of 405
- Studied in RMIT University-Melbourne and Concordia University-Montréal

PROGRAMMATION SKILLS

LANGUAGE : SQL, C#, Java, Ruby On Rails, HTML, CSS, Javascript, ASP.NET, and PHP.

OTHER : Microsoft Excel and all the Microsoft Suite, Github, Slack, Notions, Google suite